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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 10:15 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * Update - Current Mineral Auction Closes Soon! *

   
               

      The Best Offer Auction Closes Thursday!  
 

There are only three more days until the Best Offer Mineral Auction comes 

to a close and there are still many specimens which need starting bids or 

offers. I welcome offers on all items so give it a try and see what happens! 

 

* Direct Link to the Auction * 
 

 

Note: Our FTP server has been down for the past several days due to new 

security upgrades and I'm unable to update the auction until this is completed. 

If you've submitted a bid and it doesn't show, this is the reason why. Rest 

assured that your bid is in the auction and will be visible once the server is 

back up and running. Hopefully we'll have everything back to normal by 

sometime tomorrow afternoon. Good luck to all auction participants! 
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